



MEMORANDUM

TO: MELISSA MORRIS, DEPUTY CITY CLERK
FROM: CHARLES BOULARD, DIRECTOR OF CD *cm*
SUBJECT: LIQUOR LICENSE TRANSFER
DATE: JANUARY 24, 2023

The property located at **43150 GRAND RIVER AVE** with the business name of **RJ Loomis Productions** has received a Special Inspection for the purpose of:

- ☐ Auctions
- ☒ **Liquor License: RJ Loomis Productions (Name of restaurant TBD)**
- ☐ Arcade License
- ☐ Massage License
- ☐ Outdoor Gathering
- ☐ Outdoor Seating
- ☐ Other:

From building safety standpoint, the Building Division does not object to the proposed license. Should you have any further questions with regards to this matter please feel free to contact me at (248) 347-0423.